Nino Chikovani

Arts, Media, Design

About me

I am a co-founder of Studio Gambit, an Audiovisual Production Company based in Tbilisi, Georgia, specializing in Art Direction and Casting. My diverse experience includes working in the art department on a feature film and serving as a producer and casting director on multiple projects, including limited series, feature, and documentary films. Additionally, I work as a freelance designer at a creative company specializing in Data Visualization, where I also teach Information Visualization to students and fellows.

My showreel and project videos are available on my online portfolio - Ninichikovani.com

Contact me

🖂 nchikovani8@gmail.com

- +1 857 272 5334
- in www.linkedin.com/in/nino-chikovani/
- Bē www.behance.net/ninochikovani
- www.ninichikovani.com

Education

Northeastern University, Boston, MA

Graduate Certificate Program in Information Design & Data Visualization 2020-2022

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Communication Studies & International Affairs Member of the Dean's List due to academic achievements 2015-2020

<u>Skills</u>

Adobe:

(intermediate / advanced)

- Illustrator
- Photoshop - InDesign
- XD
- Data Illustrator

Languages:

- Georgian (native)
- Russian (bilingual proficiency)
- English (full proficiency)
- French (intermediate)

Experience

Studio Gambit 09/2022 – Present Tbilisi, Georgia Producer and Art Director

Forset 04/2023-Present Tbilisi, Georgia Graphic Designer

Adigeni LLC

06/2022-01/2023 Tbilisi, Georgia Digital Marketing Manager

Imperium Production

07/2021 – 05/2022 Tbilisi, Georgia Head of Art Department

Euronews Georgia

09/2020 – 01/2021 Tbilisi, Georgia Production internship

ZAG Entertainment

05/2019 – 07/2019 Santa Monica, CA Internship

Consulate General of Georgia

04 – 07/2018 New York, NY Internship

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the United Nations 05 - 08/2016 01 - 08/2017 Program Assistant

New York, NY